
Page 1 of 3 

 

 City Council Meeting and Workshop 

September 8, 2015 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
 

5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. School Budget Amendment – Katy Grondin (30 minutes) 

B. 62 Spring Street Project – Reine Mynahan/Howard Kroll (60 minutes) 

 

After each workshop item is presented, the public will be given an opportunity to comment.  

 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Young 

 

Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in 

one motion.   There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so requests.  

If requested, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order it appears on 

the agenda.   

 

1. Order 64-09082015*  
Approving the temporary sign request for Saint Dominic’s Academy.  

 

2. Order 65-09082015*  
Setting the date for the election amending the School Budget for November 3, 2015. 

 

II.    Minutes   

 August 17, 2015 Regular Council Meeting 

 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions    

 LAEGC (Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council) Presentation – John Holden 

 Presentation to the Mayor and City Council by Chief of Police Phil Crowell 
 

IV.     Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 

to City business which is not on this agenda.                                   

    

V.    Unfinished Business - None 

 

VI.      New Business  

   

3. Order 66-09082015  
Authorizing the City Manager to sign a memorandum of understanding between the City and St. 

Mary’s Nutrition Center dedicating 51 Webster Street as a community garden. 

 

VII. Executive Session   

 Discussion on a real estate matter (comprehensive plan/property acquisition) pursuant to 1 

M.R.S.A. §405 (6)(C).  

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 September 8, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 Discussion on a real estate matter (1 Minot Avenue) pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405 (6)(C) with 

possible action to follow. 

 Discussion on a real estate matter (review of a proposed lease for a crematorium at Oak Hill 

Cemetery) pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405 (6)(C).  

 

VIII. Reports 

 

 Jill Eastman, Finance Director – July 2015 Monthly Finance Report 

 

Mayors Report 

 

City Councilors’ Reports               

 

City Manager’s Report  

 Committee Reports 

 Transportation 

o Lewiston Auburn Transit – Councilor Gerry 

o Airport, Railroad – Councilor Hayes 

o Bike-Ped Committee – Councilor Lee 

 Housing 

o Citizens Advisory Committee – Councilor Lee  

o Auburn Housing Authority – Councilor Gerry 

 Economic Development 

o L-A Economic Growth Council, Auburn Business Development Corporation – 

Councilor Lee  

 Education 

o Auburn School Committee – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Auburn Public Library – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Great Falls TV – Councilor Young  

 Environmental Services 

o Auburn Water District, Auburn Sewerage District – Councilor Crowley 

o Mid-Maine Waste Action Corporation – Councilor Walker 

 Recreation 

o Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board – Councilor Crowley 

 Public Safety 

o LA 911 – Councilor Walker              

IX.  Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 

to City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

X. Adjournment 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 

sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 
discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 

must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 

that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 
categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 September 8, 2015 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 

resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 

individual's right to privacy would be violated; 
(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted in 

open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session if 
the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests therein 
or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining 

position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 
settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 

clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a 

substantial disadvantage;  
 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records is 

prohibited by statute; 
 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 

between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 
1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   School Budget Amendment 

 

Information:  The school department received State funding in July and in order to expend any of those funds, 

a referendum vote has to take place. If the referendum vote is to take place on November 3, 2015, the soonest 

Council can take action is October 5, 2015. Title 20-A sec 1486 (2) states the budget validation referendum 

must be held on or before the 30
th

 calendar day following the scheduled date of the RSU (in this case the City 

Council) budget meeting. 

 

Advantages:  The Acting Commissioner Desjardin clearly stated in his letter to Superintendents that the intent 

of the additional funds was to be expended on education. The School Committee is asking to expend $200,404 

of the $488,404 state funds, saving $288,000 in order to support next year’s budget. Currently, the school 

department uses $906,882 of fund balance as revenue to reduce the impact of the school budget on local taxes. 

Attached is the list of items that will be funded by the $200,404.  

 

Disadvantages: The $200,404 partially restores the over $600,000 reduction to the FY16 proposed 

maintenance budget that was approved in the first budget referendum.  

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Discussion with action on October 5, 2015. It is recommended that Council 

approve the request. 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: On 8/17/2015 Superintendant Katy Grondin spoke on this matter during open 

session and shared a copy of the letter from Acting Commissioner Desjardin. 

 

Attachments:  

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 9-8-2015    

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire and Katy Grondin 



NOTICE OF AMOUNTS ADOPTED AT AUBURN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FOR VOTERS AT SPECIAL SCHOOL BUDGET 

VALIDATION REFERENDUM 

 

TO: Clerk of City of Auburn, State of Maine 

 

Pursuant to 20-A M.R.S.A. §§ 1486(2), 1488, and 2307 this Notice is to be displayed at all polling 

places for the special school budget validation referendum to be held on November 3, 2015, to 

assist the voters in voting on whether to ratify the amended school budget for school year 2015-

16 as proposed by the School Committee and adopted by City Council. 

 

Cost Center Summary 

Budget Category 

Original School 

Budget Approved by 

Voters June 9, 2015 

Proposed 

Adjustments to 

Cost Centers 

 

Amended School 

Budget  

 

Regular Instruction $15,417,903 $ 40,555 $15,458,458 

Special Education $ 8,693,851 $ 3,476 $8,697,327 

Career and Technical Education $ -0- $ -0- $ 0  

Other Instruction $    785,509     $2,697 $788,206 

Student and Staff Support $  4,074,510 $ 152,476 $4,226,986 

System Administration $     861,384 $    0 $861,384 

School Administration $  1,367,775 $ 0 $1,367,775 

Transportation and Buses $  1,097,905 $ 1,200 $1,099,105 

Facilities Maintenance $  5,214,297 $ 0 $5,214,297 

Debt Service and Other 

Commitments 
$  1,128,505 $ 0 

$1,128,505 

All Other Expenditures $     420,558 $   0  $420,558 

Summary of Total 

Authorized Expenditures 
$39,062,197 $200,404 

$39,262,601 

 

 

_____________________________________       _____________________________________ 

 

                                                                                                                                                             

 

                                                                                                                                                             

 

                                                                                                                                                             

A majority of the School Committee 

 

 

Completed and countersigned by:                                                                               8  /     /2015 

     Superintendent of Schools 

 

A true copy of the Notice, attest:                                                                            ,  Clerk  

     City of Auburn 



Item Cost Note

Instructional Coach-K-12 $64,000

This position will support our 

Vision 2020 to include the 

implementation of 

Customized Learning, 

Proficiency-based Diploma 

Extension plan and 

Performance 

Evaluation/Professional 

Growth Model. 

Aspiration Specialist $64,000

This position will direct and 

implement internships, 

apprenticeships, early college 

readiness programs and 

community service projects.

Building Budgets $22,668

Building Budgets were 

reduced as part of the overall 

reductions to the school's 

budget.

OLT Budget $6,910

This amount restores half of 

the reduction made to the 

OLT budget.

Youth Diversion Program $22,826

This program reduced the 

secondary suspension rate 

and community daytime 

crime. The program gives 

students an opportunity to 

seek assistance for issues 

impacting school success. 

Students work on a plan for 

improvement, completing 

school assignments and the 

staff follow through with 

students after the suspension 

Early College Funds $20,000

These funds will support 

programs such as Bridges, 

Central Maine Community 

College and USM-Lewiston 

Auburn pathways, and other 

duel credit programs.

Proposed Items for Additional Funds



Fund Balance $288,000

Available FY15 Fund Balance 

was $1,260,744. $906,882 

will be used for FY16 budget. 

Anticipating the difference of 

the FY15 Fund Balance and 

the unaudited fund balance 

from the June 30, 2015 

financials will be $815,761. 

The additional $200,000 will 

bring the FY16 Fund Balance 

to $1,015,761.

Total $488,404 July 2, 2015 ED 279



Tizz Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

      ORDER XX-xxxxxxx 
  

 

 

WHEREAS, on May 11, 2015, this Council adopted Order #36-05112015, authorizing various sums for 

the school operating expenditure budget for the 2015-16 school year, including a total school operating budget 

in the amount of $38,641,639.00 and total authorized expenditures, including adult education and  community 

services-crossing guards, of  $39,062,197 (the “School Budget Order”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the School Budget Order included a provision at numbered section 19, to the effect that 

the total school budget and applicable cost centers would be increased “to the extent of any unanticipated 

increase in the adjusted state contribution;” and 

 

 WHEREAS, on June 9, 2015, pursuant to sections 2307 and 1486 of the Maine Revised Statutes, the 

voters of the City ratified the School Budget Order; and 

 

 WHEREAS, on or about July 21, 2015, the Department of Education notified the School Department of 

an increase in the adjusted state contribution for the City’s school operating budget, but thereafter, on or about 

July 30, 2015, the Commissioner of Education issued a Notice interpreting the state statutes under the 

Commissioner’s administration to require supplemental Council and voter action on school budgets to expend 

the state’s increases in the adjusted state contributions; and 

 

WHEREAS, Department of Education staff subsequently confirmed that the Commissioner’s Notice 

regarding additional budget action applies even to school systems like Auburn, whose School Budget Order, as 

originally approved by the Council and validated by the City’s voters, already had made express provision for 

expenditure of any such increase; and 

 

WHEREAS, the school committee has voted to request Council and voter action to increase 

expenditures authorized for the school budget for the 2015-16 school year by $200,404; and 

 

WHEREAS, the recent Notice issued by the Commissioner will prevent the implementation of section 

19 of the School Budget Order, as approved by the Council and validated at referendum election by the City 

voters, unless further school budget action is taken.  

  

 Now therefore, be it Ordered as follows: 

 

1. That the Auburn City Council hereby adopts and approves the following amendments to the authorized 

school budget expenditures for the 2015-16 school budget: 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

  

 

Cost Center Summary 

Budget Category 

Original School 

Budget Approved by 

Voters June 9, 2015 

Proposed 

Adjustments to 

Cost Centers 

Amended School 

Budget for 2015-

2016 

Regular Instruction $15,417,903 $ 40,555 $15,458,458 

Special Education $ 8,693,851 $ 3,476 $8,697,327 

Career and Technical Education $ -0- $ -0- $ 0  

Other Instruction $    785,509     $2,697 $788,206 

Student and Staff Support $  4,074,510 $ 152,476 $4,226,986 

System Administration $     861,384 $    0 $861,384 

School Administration $  1,367,775 $ 0 $1,367,775 

Transportation and Buses $  1,097,905 $ 1,200 $1,099,105 

Facilities Maintenance $  5,214,297 $ 0 $5,214,297 

Debt Service and Other 

Commitments 
$  1,128,505 $ 0 

$1,128,505 

All Other Expenditures $     420,558 $   0  $420,558 

Summary of Total 

Authorized Expenditures 
$39,062,197 $200,404 

$39,262,601 

 

2. That the increases in expenditures authorized by this Order shall be funded by the state’s increase in the 

adjusted state contribution with no increases in taxes, as originally provided by section 19 of Order 36-

05112015. 
 

3. That the City hold a Special School Budget Validation Referendum on November 3, 2015, on the 

following Question:  

 

Question __: Do you favor approving the amended school budget for 2015-16 that was adopted at 

the  __________, 2015 City Council meeting and which authorized additional expenditures of up to 

$200,404 for school purposes with no increase in local taxes?  
 

 

 























































































































City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Temporary Sign Request – St. Dominic Academy 

 

Information: This is a request to allow St. Dominic Academy to place a temporary sign for their Holiday 

Festival. They would like to place the sign on Mt. Auburn Avenue beside Starbucks from October 26
th

 through 

November 9
th

.  

 

Advantages: Promotes this local event 

 

 

Disadvantages: Some may not like the appearance of the temporary sign. 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends approval of their request. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: This is a yearly request. 

 

 

Attachments:  

Letter 

Photo of the sign 

Map showing placement of the sign 

Order 64-09082015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 9-8-2015  Order  64-09082015* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 



 

 

SAINT DOMINIC ACADEMY 
 

Donald Fournier, President 
 

        Donald Bilodeau, Principal                                                                        Joline Girouard, Principal 
            Grades Pre K-6                                                                                                     Grades 7-12 

                      17 Baird  Avenue                                                                                             121 Gracelawn Road 
                                                  Lewiston, Maine  04240                                                                                      Auburn, Maine  04210 
                                           207-783-9323  fax: 207-783-9491                                                                      207-782-6911fax: 207-795-6439 
 

 

 

 
Home of the Saints 

Where Integrity, Community and Excellence Thrive 
 

www.st-dominic.net 

 

 

 

 

To Susan Clements-Dallaire (Auburn City Council): 

 

St. Dominic Academy is holding its 10
th

 Annual Holiday Festival at our High School campus in 

Auburn on Saturday November 7
th

, 2015.  St. Dominic’s mission is to educate students according to the 

highest moral and educational standards.  We anticipate several hundred attendees at this year’s Holiday 

Festival that will include crafts, baked goods, games and activities for all ages. It is one of our largest 

events of the year and helps us raise needed funds to support our educational mission. 

 

We would like to get permission from the Auburn City Council to place a sign for the Holiday 

Festival on Mt. Auburn Avenue in Auburn beside Starbucks from October 26
th

 through November 9
th

, 

2015.  Enclosed is a photo of the sign. 

 

Please let me now if you need anything (Donna Cote at 207-345-3124 - dcote@unum.com). 

 

Thank you for your time and your support.  May God bless you! 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Donna Cote 

Committee Chair - Saint Dominic Academy Holiday Festival 

 

 

mailto:dcote@unum.com




REQUESTED LOCATION
FOR 4 FOOT WIDE X 3
FOOT TALL SIGN FOR 
SAINT DOMINIC ACADEMY
 HOLIDAY FESTIVAL



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 64-09082015 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the request for Saint Dominic Academy to place a temporary 

sign for its Holiday Festival to be placed on Mount Auburn Avenue beside Starbucks from October 26
th

 through 

November 9
th

, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Setting November 3, 2015 as the date for the Special Municipal Election for the School Budget 

Amendment 

 

Information:  

The School Department received funding from the State and before expending any of those funds, a referendum 

election must be held. We are recommending holding this election at the same time the State Referendum and 

Municipal Elections are to be held (Nov. 3, 2015)  

 

 

Advantages: A greater number of people voting.  

 

Disadvantages:  
 

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage of this order. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments: Order 65-09082015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 9/8/2015  Order 65-09082015* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 



 
 

 

 
 

Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 
Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 
ORDER 65-09082015 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby sets the date of Tuesday, November 3, 2015 for the Special 

Municipal Election for the School Budget Amendment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 











   
 

Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council 
415 Lisbon Street,  Suite 400 , Lewiston, ME, Telephone (207)784 -0161, Fax (207)786 -4412 

August 28, 2015 
 
Ed Barrett, City Administrator 
City of Lewiston 
Howard Kroll, City Manager 
City of Auburn 
 
 
This letter is to outline our request for additional funds to provide cash match to the Maine 
International Trade Center (MITC) Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) Program.  I have briefed Council three 
times previously (March and twice in April) on this one-time grant that provides direct cash to support 
business development marketing (a very unique grant and opportunity).   
 
First, allow me to give a bullet point update on LAEGC activities since I last met with Council. 

 We have closed two loans in the past two months and are in the process of considering or 

working on applications for four others 

 We are working on four new business investment leads, coordinating with City Staff 

 We continue to reach out to the existing business community; are assisting with some current 

expansions and connecting business to other opportunities or contacts. 

 We have launched our Blackstone Accelerates Growth entrepreneurship program with the 

following events planned 

o LA Maine Developers Boot Camp, Sept 28, 29. 

o September 9, 2015; Launch Intro & Input Session 

o November 12 Entrepreneur Leadership Networking Program 

 Note that this event and general date will become the LAEGC “annual dinner” 

 In regards to annual dinner, I would propose that LAEGC take on the nomination 

process to solicit and recommend one economic development award from each 

city, coordinated with City Staff and with approval of Council.  Secondly, 

perhaps a dual city award as well, if and when warranted. 

 
However, the focus of this letter, and subsequent discussion at your upcoming Workshop, is the MITC 
FDI grant and how we can use it to deliver on our Scope of Services and encourage new business and 
investment in LA. 
 
This grant will help us expand efforts currently underway.  LAEGC has engaged, through our existing 
networks with business in Atlantic Canada.  Our approach is to identify communities, organizations, and 
“networks,” for the purpose of identifying potential new market opportunities for our existing business 
and possible new business investment opportunities.  To that end, I have met with a company in 
Fredericton that is considering their first US expansion.  I have also met a company who will be re-
kindling past talks with a local company (as a value added supplier).  Lastly, through our networks, we 
have another local business now in contact with three possible contract opportunities.  



 LAEGC Matching Funds Request 
August 28, 2015 

Page 2 of 3 

 

Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council 
415 Lisbon Street,  Suite 400 , Lewiston, ME, Telephone (207)784 -0161, Fax (207)786 -4412 

LA Maine Foreign Direct Investment Budget

Invest in Maine Regional Program

Direct Expenditures Budget

Activity Total LAEGC City MITC

Collateral Material, Branding

LAGEC $15,000 $15,000

Chamber $20,000

Regional Brand $10,000 $5,000

Subtotal $45,000 $20,000 $0 $0

Direct Outreach

Atlantic Canada $42,500 $5,000 $10,000 $7,500

Quebec $42,500 $5,000 $10,000 $7,500

Balance of Canada $32,500 $2,500 $10,000 $5,000

Europe $20,000 $2,500 $5,000 $10,000

Hong Kong, China $15,000 $2,500 $5,000 $5,000

Subtotal $152,500 $17,500 $40,000 $35,000

Consultant $15,000

Total $197,500 $37,500 $40,000 $50,000

As I have informed you previously, I am asking each City to contribute $20,000 towards this grant 
opportunity that will support our marketing plans to attract new business and investment to LA Maine.  
The RFP can be found at: 
 
http://www.investinmaine.net/wp-content/uploads/2014/12/Invest-in-Maine-Regional-
Reimbursement-Program.pdf  
 
This is a one-time EDA grant to MITC that is being “sub-granted” to support regional FDI initiatives.   
Awardees in the first round of grants included the Kennebec Regional Development Authority (aka, 
“First Park”), Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority (aka, MRRA at Brunswick Landing), and 
Greater Portland (a coalition of cities and towns around Portland). 
 
I have begun to outline our proposal in anticipation of submitting an application.  The focus of our 
marketing will be on foreign markets, starting “next door” in Quebec and the Maritimes.  This funding 
will be used over a 27-month time period (last quarter of 2015, full calendar years 2016, 2017).  LAEGC 
will commit $20,000 in cash match from our existing FY2016 budget.  These are funds budgeted to 
redesign of our brand and website, as well as additional collateral material.  We will then dedicate 
$17,500 of our marketing budget over the balance of our FY2016, FY2017, FY2018 budgets towards cash 
match.  In addition we are estimating 2,160 hours of   in-kind match from LAEGC to this effort  over the 
term of the grant program. 
 
Presented at right is a 
DRAFT budget for the 
grant submission.  This 
may be revised as we 
gather more details on 
events and other direct 
expenses, but is 
generally the overall 
budget. 
 
Overall, our FDI 
application will focus on 
the following targeted 
audiences, markets, and 
sectors to complement 
MITC’s Invest in Maine 
program and the FDI 
initiatives of the other 
regional grant awardees.  
We will be focused on 
the following markets 
and sectors: 
 
  

http://www.investinmaine.net/wp-content/uploads/2014/12/Invest-in-Maine-Regional-Reimbursement-Program.pdf
http://www.investinmaine.net/wp-content/uploads/2014/12/Invest-in-Maine-Regional-Reimbursement-Program.pdf


 LAEGC Matching Funds Request 
August 28, 2015 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council 
415 Lisbon Street,  Suite 400 , Lewiston, ME, Telephone (207)784 -0161, Fax (207)786 -4412 

Markets: 
 

 Canada, specifically Quebec and Atlantic Canada 
 

 Europe, interconnected with MITC and other regional Invest in Maine partners. 
o We are working closely with a private partner, Aizoon, Inc. to leverage their connections 

and introductions including upcoming visits by an Italian manufacturing company and a 
tour by a number of Italian entrepreneurs. 

 

 Hong Kong; China 
o As a result recent public relations and social media outreach by LAEGC and the 

Chamber, LA was visited by Steve Barclay, director of the Hong Kong Economic and 
Trade Office in New York, during his recent visit in Maine.  We will explore his eagerness 
to engage our community as a potential market. 

o Hong Kong offers an entry into the Chinese market.  In addition, recent investments by 
Miracle Enterprise, which will partner with Central Maine Medical Center on a five-star 
“medical tourism facility” in Auburn, will open up additional avenues for our outreach.  
We will explore how to make those connections as these investors begin to establish 
their facility and programs in Auburn. 

 
Sectors (to be further refined in the coming weeks): 
 

o Food and Food Distribution 
o Heavy (bulk) logistics, transportation, materials 
o Manufacturing 
o Health Care Products—manufacturing 

 
The City funds will complement the MITC (grant) funds and be used for direct marketing expenses.  This 
includes costs of networking events and travel.  We will do very limited advertising, but we intend to 
develop a collateral piece that can be used on FDI and domestic business development marketing.  We 
also anticipate contracting with a business consultant to generate “qualified leads” of companies that 
we will meet with.  A qualified lead will be one that has serious intention about a US investment, 
partnership, or expansion. 
 
I am confident we can submit a very compelling application.  The matching funds are critical to the 
success of our application.   
 
I look forward to discussing this with you at the upcoming Workshops and your input.   
 

 
John Holden, President 
jholden@economicgrowth.org 

mailto:jholden@economicgrowth.org


City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Community Gardens 

 

Information: The Memorandum of Understanding has been revised to address concerns expressed by the City 

Council on August 3
rd

 and August 17
th

.  As highlighted in the attached memo from Kirsten Walter, the concept 

of a coordinating team remains as suggested in the original proposal.   The project budget and need for CDBG 

resources has been reduced and performance measures have been incorporated into the MOU. 

 

Advantages:   

 Converts a vacant lot into a place where neighbors can gather to socialize, share knowledge and skills 

while growing their own food for a healthier diet.   

 Incorporates targets for performance measures that will address the garden’s success. 

 Addresses match targets identified by the City Council. 

 As a pilot project the City Council will have an opportunity to review the performance prior to the 

establishment of another garden.  

 

Disadvantages:  Ties up a city-owned property for 10 years. 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: Construction of first garden is already funded in FY2015 Community Development 

Program.  

 

 

Staff Recommended Action:  Approval for City Manager to sign Memorandum of Understanding with St. 

Mary’s Nutrition Center. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:   A grant from Harvard Pilgrim for $5,000 was awarded to the City to cover a 

portion of the construction costs. 

 

Attachments: Memorandum of Understanding and Order 66-09082015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 9-8-2015  Order  66-09082015 

Author:   Reine Mynahan, Community Development Director 













Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 66-09082015 

 
ORDERED, that the Auburn City Council hereby authorize the City Manager to sign a Memorandum of 

Understanding between the City of Auburn and St. Mary’s Nutrition Center dedicating 61 Webster Street as a 

community garden. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 09/08/2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding a real estate matter (comprehensive plan/property acquisition), pursuant to 

1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(C). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 09/08/2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding a real estate matter (1 Minot Ave), pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6)(C). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 09/08/2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding a real estate matter (review of a proposed lease agreement for a 

crematorium at Oak Hill Cemetery), pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(C). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Howard Kroll, City Manager 

FROM:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 

REF:    July 2015 Financial Report 

DATE:  September 1, 2015 

 
The following is a discussion regarding the significant variances found in the City’s July financial 
report. Please note that although the monthly financial report contains amounts reported by the 
School Department, this discussion is limited to the City’s financial results and does not attempt to 
explain any variances for the School Department. 
 
The City has completed its first month of the current fiscal year. As a guideline for tracking purposes, 
revenues and expenditures should amount to approximately 8.33% of the annual budget.  However, 
not all costs and revenues are distributed evenly throughout the year; individual line items can vary 
based upon cyclical activity.    
 
Revenues 
 
Revenues collected through July 31st were $1,053,275, or 1.92%, of the budget, which is higher than 
last year at this time by 0.76%. The accounts listed below are noteworthy. 

 
A. Excise taxes of $324,481-up $32,476 from last year. 

 
B. State Revenue Sharing for the month of July is 14.52% or $214,516. This is up from last 

year by $134,076. Last year a portion of the July revenue sharing was held back and 
disbursed to the municipalities over the course of the fiscal year. 
 

C. $320,376 was collected in July to pay off prior year property tax liens. This is $182,752 
more than the same period last year. 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

 2 

 
Expenditures 
 
City expenditures through July 31st were $2,466,137, or 6.41%, of the budget as compared to last 
year at $2,712,955, or 7.16%.  Noteworthy variances are: 
 

A. Public Library is less than last year by $88,011. We pay the Library in 12 equal monthly 
payments during the fiscal year. Last year the September payment was processed at 
the end of August. 

B. Facilities is $148,964 more this year than last year at this time. The annual insurance 
premium was paid in full in July this year, last year it was paid in 2 installments. 

C. Airport is at 25% - annual subsidy paid in four installments 
D. E911 – Quarterly payment of $262,327 paid in July last year, nothing paid in July this 

year. 
 

 
Investments  
 
This section contains an investment schedule as of July 31st with a comparison to June 30th..  Currently 
the City’s funds are earning an average interest rate of .23%, which is the same as last July.  The CD 
rates have been increasing steadily. I will invest a small amount in CDs after property taxes for 
September are collected. The balance will be invested with Androscoggin Bank at .35%. 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 

         
          
 Jill M. Eastman 
 Finance Director 



 UNAUDITED UNAUDITED AUDITED
July 31 June 30 Increase JUNE 30

2015 2015 (Decrease) 2014
ASSETS

CASH 5,505,889$           13,631,632$       (8,125,743)$          5,319,835$         
RECEIVABLES -                        
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 2,250,004             1,607,306           642,697                1,447,551           
  TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT (120,229)               37,898                (158,127)               140,913              
  DELINQUENT TAXES 560,885                571,005              (10,120)                 533,344              
  TAX LIENS 1,306,654             1,471,014           (164,359)               1,390,006           
  NET DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,637,730             278,086              1,359,644             8,116,581           

 
TOTAL ASSETS 11,140,932$         17,596,941$       (6,456,009)$          16,948,230$       

 
 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES  
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (4,399)$                 (188,675)$           184,276$              (568,395)$           
PAYROLL LIABILITIES (117,151)               (286,225)             169,074                -                      
ACCRUED PAYROLL (1,282,876)            (24)                      (1,282,851)            (2,480,654)          
STATE FEES PAYABLE (40,572)                 (1,811)                 (38,760)                 -                      
ESCROWED AMOUNTS (8,054)                   (21,183)               13,128                  (43,526)               
DEFERRED REVENUE (1,638,387)            (1,928,626)          290,239                (1,792,296)          

 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES (3,091,439)$          (2,426,545)$        (664,895)$             (4,884,871)$        

 
FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED (6,958,540)$          (14,079,444)$      7,120,904$           (9,895,359)$        
FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED FOR  
     WORKERS COMP & UNEMPLOYMENT 776,017                776,017              -                        -                      

FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED (1,866,970)            (1,866,970)          -                        (2,168,000)          
 

     TOTAL FUND BALANCE (8,049,493)$          (15,170,397)$      7,120,904$           (12,063,359)$      
 

  
     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (11,140,932)$        (17,596,941)$      6,456,009$           (16,948,230)$      

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
 BALANCE SHEET - CITY GENERAL FUND, WC AND UNEMPLOYMENT FUND 

AS of July 2015, June 2015 (unaudited),   and June 2014



REVENUES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH July 31, 2015 VS July 31, 2014 

ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 REVENUES % OF FY 2015 REVENUES % OF  

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2014 BUDGET VARIANCE
TAXES
  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE- 44,021,283$           -$                   0.00% 43,055,996$     10,024$             0.02% (10,024)$          
  PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE -$                        320,376$            -$                 137,624  182,752$          
  HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT 505,000$                -$                   0.00% 495,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR ABATEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  EXCISE 3,350,000$             324,481$           9.69% 3,185,000$       292,005$           9.17% 32,476$            
  PENALTIES & INTEREST 150,000$                7,171$               4.78% 145,000$          7,415$               5.11% (244)$               

     TOTAL TAXES 48,026,283$           652,028$           1.36% 46,880,996$     447,067$           0.95% 204,961$          
  

LICENSES AND PERMITS   
  BUSINESS 48,300$                  5,648$               11.69% 48,300$            2,955$               6.12% 2,693$              
  NON-BUSINESS 356,800$                32,407$             9.08% 339,300$          20,462$             6.03% 11,946$            

     TOTAL LICENSES 405,100$                38,055$             9.39% 387,600$          23,417$             6.04% 14,639$            
  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE   
  STATE-LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE 440,000$                -$                   0.00% 440,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,477,641$             214,516$           14.52% 1,649,470$       80,439$             4.88% 134,076$          
  WELFARE REIMBURSEMENT 70,000$                  4,456$               6.37% 70,000$            -$                       0.00% 4,456$              
  OTHER STATE AID 22,000$                  -$                   0.00% 22,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  CITY OF LEWISTON 155,000$                -$                   0.00% 155,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE 2,164,641$             218,972$           10.12% 2,336,470$       80,439$             3.44% 138,532$          

  
CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 133,040$                8,381$               6.30% 132,040$          11,717$             8.87% (3,336)$            
  PUBLIC SAFETY 239,138$                2,354$               0.98% 485,703$          17,136$             3.53% (14,782)$          
  EMS TRANSPORT 1,250,000$             98,312$             7.86% 987,551$          -$                       0.00% 98,312$            

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,622,178$             109,047$           6.72% 1,605,294$       28,853$             1.80% 80,194$            
  

FINES   
  PARKING TICKETS & MISC FINES 60,000$                  4,346$               7.24% 26,000$            1,428$               5.49% 2,918$              

   
MISCELLANEOUS    
  INVESTMENT INCOME 5,000$                    -$                   0.00% 10,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  INTEREST-BOND PROCEEDS 2,000$                    -$                   0.00% 2,000$              -$                       0.00% -$                 
  RENTS 18,000$                  2,350$               13.06% 122,000$          -$                       0.00% 2,350$              
  UNCLASSIFIED 20,000$                  69$                    0.35% 20,000$            924$                  4.62% (854)$               
  SALE OF RECYCLABLES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FEES -$                        10,970$              -$                 10,072$              899$                 
  SALE OF PROPERTY 20,000$                  -$                   0.00% 20,000$            500$                  2.50% (500)$               
  RECREATION PROGRAMS/ARENA -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  MMWAC HOST FEES 210,000$                17,438$             8.30% 206,000$          17,149$             8.32% 289$                 
  9-1-1 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: TIF 545,000$                -$                   0.00% 500,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: POLICE 45,000$                  0.00% 20,000$            -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PARKING PROGRAM -$                         55,000$            -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PD DRUG MONEY -$                         45,000$            -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: REC SPEC REVENUE 42,718$                  0.00% 41,720$            -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: SPECIAL REVENUE -$                         290,000$          -$                 
  ENERGY EFFICIENCY -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  CDBG 58,000$                  -$                   0.00% 58,000$            14,757$             25.44% (14,757)$          
  UTILITY REIMBURSEMENT 37,500$                  -$                   0.00% 37,500$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  CITY FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 1,650,000$             -$                   0.00% 1,350,000$       -$                       0.00% -$                 

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,653,218$             30,828$             1.16% 2,777,220$       43,401$             1.56% (12,574)$          

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 54,931,420$           1,053,275$        1.92% 54,013,580$     624,605$           1.16% 428,670$          

SCHOOL REVENUES
  EDUCATION SUBSIDY 20,854,672$           -$                   0.00% 20,411,239$     -$                       0.00% -$                 
  EDUCATION 856,607$                25,113$             2.93% 774,572$          -$                       0.00% 25,113$            
  SCHOOL FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 906,882$                -$                   0.00% 906,882$          -$                       0.00% -$                 

TOTAL SCHOOL 22,618,161$           25,113$             0.11% 22,092,693$     -$                       0.00% 25,113$            

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 77,549,581$           1,078,388$        1.39% 76,106,273$     624,605$           0.82% 453,783$          

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



Unaudited  Unaudited  
FY 2016 EXP % OF FY 2015 EXP % OF

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2014 BUDGET VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION
   MAYOR AND COUNCIL 77,366$                13,061$              16.88% 78,532$          19,050$              24.26% (5,989)$         
   CITY MANAGER 269,340$              23,631$              8.77% 280,750$        27,441$              9.77% (3,810)$         
   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 361,080$              54,042$              14.97% 359,500$        19,050$              5.30% 34,992$        
   CITY CLERK 165,053$              14,136$              8.56% 164,593$        12,547$              7.62% 1,589$          
   FINANCIAL SERVICES 619,855$              59,502$              9.60% 605,135$        11,319$              1.87% 48,183$        
   HUMAN RESOURCES 143,526$              13,181$              9.18% 139,578$        12,118$              8.68% 1,063$          
   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 390,190$              20,437$              5.24% 413,829$        68,576$              16.57% (48,139)$       
   LEGAL SERVICES 65,000$                -$                        0.00% 65,000$          -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 2,091,410$           197,990$            9.47% 2,106,917$     170,101$            8.07% 27,889$        

COMMUNITY SERVICES
   PLANNING & PERMITTING 906,631$              72,311$              7.98% 902,494$        69,292$              7.68% 3,019$          
   HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 184,711$              17,572$              9.51% 192,954$        14,802$              7.67% 2,770$          
   RECREATION & SPECIAL EVENTS 338,871$              25,041$              7.39% -$               -$                     25,041$        
   PUBLIC LIBRARY 979,516$              80,001$              8.17% 960,692$        168,012$            17.49% (88,011)$       

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 2,409,729$           194,925$            8.09% 2,056,140$     252,106$            12.26% (57,181)$       
 

FISCAL SERVICES
   DEBT SERVICE 6,324,864$           -$                        0.00% 6,263,936$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
   FACILITIES 653,080$              264,880$            40.56% 698,335$        115,916$            16.60% 148,964$      
   WORKERS COMPENSATION 496,536$              -$                        0.00% 468,081$        -$                        0.00% -$                  
   WAGES & BENEFITS 5,171,309$           435,313$            8.42% 4,737,117$     460,048$            9.71% (24,735)$       
   EMERGENCY RESERVE (10108062-670000) 375,289$              -$                        0.00% 375,289$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES 13,021,078$         700,193$            5.38% 12,542,758$   575,964$            4.59% 124,229$      

PUBLIC SAFETY
   FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,099,634$           439,974$            10.73% 4,057,633$     431,191$            10.63% 8,783$          
   FIRE EMS 549,801$              129,146$            23.49% 635,468$        121,822$            19.17% 7,324$          
   POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,870,995$           334,170$            8.63% 3,738,108$     346,579$            9.27% (12,409)$       

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 8,520,430$           903,290$            10.60% 8,431,209$     899,592$            10.67% 3,698$          

PUBLIC WORKS
   PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 4,525,898$           296,861$            6.56% 5,806,379$     379,987$            6.54% (83,126)$       
   SIKUD WASTE DISPOSAL 927,278$              -$                        -$                   -$                         -$                  
   WATER AND SEWER 599,013$              146,628$            24.48% 599,013$        146,628$            24.48% -$                  

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 6,052,189$           443,489$            7.33% 6,405,392$     526,615$            8.22% (83,126)$       

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS
   AUBURN-LEWISTON AIRPORT 105,000$              26,250$              25.00% 105,000$        26,250$              25.00% -$                  
   E911 COMMUNICATION CENTER 1,069,122$           -$                        0.00% 1,067,249$     262,327$            24.58% (262,327)$     
   LATC-PUBLIC TRANSIT 209,244$              -$                        0.00% 235,373$        -$                        0.00% -$                  
   LA ARTS -$                          -$                         17,000$          -$                        0.00% -$                  
   TAX SHARING 270,000$              -$                        0.00% 270,000$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,653,366$           26,250$              1.59% 1,694,622$     288,577$            17.03% (262,327)$     

COUNTY TAX 2,142,268$           -$                        0.00% 2,046,880$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
TIF (10108058-580000) 2,599,914$           -$                        0.00% 2,584,032$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
OVERLAY -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                        0.00% -$                  

-$                  
TOTAL CITY DEPARTMENTS 38,490,384$         2,466,137$         6.41% 37,867,950$   2,712,955$         7.16% (246,818)$     

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 39,062,197$         1,232,933$         3.16% 38,241,323$   -$                        0.00% 1,232,933$   
  

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 77,552,581$         3,699,070$         4.77% 76,109,273$   2,712,955$         3.56% 986,115$      

 CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE

THROUGH July 31, 2015 VS July 31, 2014



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

AS OF July 31, 2015

BALANCE BALANCE INTEREST
INVESTMENT FUND July 31, 2015 June 30, 2015 RATE

BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1242924 GENERAL FUND 55,499.89$                   55,493.04$                   0.13%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745910 GF-WORKERS COMP 49,351.21$                   49,345.13$                   0.13%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745944 GF-UNEMPLOYMENT 67,103.05$                   67,094.78$                   0.13%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1809302 SPECIAL REVENUE 52,716.01$                   52,709.51$                   0.13%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745902 SR-PERMIT PARKING 198,589.19$                 198,564.71$                 0.13%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745895 SR-TIF 1,121,192.24$              1,121,054.02$              0.13%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1746819 CAPITAL PROJECTS -$                             -$                              0.13%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745928 ICE ARENA 250,045.23$                 250,014.41$                 0.13%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 449 CAPITAL PROJECTS 3,252,213.15$              3,251,246.60$              0.35%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 502 SR-TIF 600,408.54$                 600,230.14$                 0.35%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 836 GENERAL FUND 2,933,866.97$              2,932,995.10$              0.35%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 CAPITAL PROJECTS 750,000.00$                 750,000.00$                 0.45%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 GENERAL FUND 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                 0.50%

GRAND TOTAL 9,830,985.48$              9,828,747.44$              0.23%



July % of
2015 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information -$                 0.00%
Bluecross 4,447.40$       4,447.40$       2.45%
Intercept 200.00$          200.00$          0.11%
Medicare 76,994.00$    76,994.00$    42.35%
Medicaid 32,852.00$    32,852.00$    18.07%
Other/Commercial 36,705.40$    36,705.40$    20.19%
Patient 30,593.00$    30,593.00$    16.83%
Worker's Comp -$                 0.00%

TOTAL 181,791.80$  -$              181,791.80$  100.00%

July % of
2015 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 0 0.00%
Bluecross 5 5 2.28%
Intercept 2 2 0.91%
Medicare 91 91 41.55%
Medicaid 40 40 18.26%
Other/Commercial 44 44 20.09%
Patient 37 37 16.89%
Worker's Comp 0 0.00%

TOTAL 219 0 219 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUE COLLECTED AS OF 07/31/15 $98,312
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AS OF 07/31/15 $129,146.

Report as of July 31, 2015
July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL CHARGES

July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL COUNT

Report as of July 31, 2015



Current 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ days Totals

Bluecross 9,536.51$       102% -$                 0% -$                 0% (483.12)$         -5% 281.99$          3% 9,335.38$            2.48%
Intercept -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      
Medicare 36,431.40$     87% 3,127.40$       7% 668.20$          2% 693.40$          2% 890.60$          2% 41,811.00$         11.12%
Medicaid 17,471.76$     89% 678.00$          3% -$                 0% 117.85$          1% 1,397.40$       7% 19,665.01$         5.23%
Other/Commercial 26,421.91$     50% 6,400.04$       12% 5,511.20$       11% 4,353.09$       8% 9,662.98$       18% 52,349.22$         13.92%
Patient 55,985.48$     22% 39,546.55$     16% 36,077.36$     14% 19,686.89$     8% 100,634.53$  40% 251,930.81$       66.99%
Worker's Comp 957.80$          -$                 -$                 -$                 0% -$                 957.80$               0.25%

TOTAL 146,804.86$  49,751.99$     42,256.76$     24,368.11$     112,867.50$  376,049.22$       

39% 13% 11% 6% 30% 100% 100.00%

EMS BILLING 
AGING REPORT

July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
Report as of July 31, 2015



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
To: Howard Kroll, City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Arena Financial Reports for July 31, 2015  
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Norway Savings Bank Arena for revenue and expenditures as of June 30, 2015. I have not 
included Ingersoll this month. The only expenditures for Ingersoll were $832 for utilities. In the October 
2015 report I will begin to include the new Ingersoll Indoor Turf Facility. 
 
The Norway Savings Bank Arena report now includes a budget to actual comparison with last fiscal year 
for both revenues and expenditures. 
 
NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets and shows a 
comparison to the previous month, in this case, June 30, 2015.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of July 2015 the total current assets of Norway Savings Bank Arena were ($176,628). These 
consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $91,281, accounts receivable of $33,840 and an interfund 
payable of $301,749, which means that Norway owes the General Fund $301,749 at the end of July.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Norway’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). There was an adjustment to the equipment to account for equipment that was 
transferred from Ingersoll Arena. The total value of the noncurrent assets as of July 31, 2015 was 
$215,947. Depreciation of $26,385 was posted as part of year end work that was done in preparation for 
the audit. 
 
Liabilities: 
Norway Arena had accounts payable of $12,557 as of July 31, 2015.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Norway Arena through July 2015 are $50,404. This revenue comes from the 
concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public skating and 
ice rentals. 
 



 2 

The operating expenses for Norway Arena through July 2015 were $88,821. These expenses include 
personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, rent, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of July 2015 Norway Arena has an operating loss of $38,417 compared to the July 2014 operating loss 
of $73,704 an decrease in the operating loss of $35,287. 
 
As of July 31, 2015 Norway Arena has a decrease in net assets of $38,417. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, with comparison to the same period last 
year show that revenue for FY16 is $691 higher the in FY15 and expenditures in FY16 are $36,580 less 
than last year in July. 
 
 
 
 



(Pre-Audit)
July 31, June 30, Increase/

2015 2015 (Decrease)
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 91,281$           91,281$        -$                    
Interfund receivables (301,749)$       (301,811)$     62$                 
Accounts receivable 33,840             33,840$        -$                    

Total current assets (176,628)         (176,690)       62                   
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 38,905             38,905          -                      
Equipment 285,813           285,813        -                      
Land improvements -                       -                      
     Less accumulated depreciation (108,771)         (82,386)         (26,385)           

Total noncurrent assets 215,947           242,332        (26,385)           
Total assets 39,319             65,642          (26,323)           

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 12,557$           463$             12,094$          
Total liabilities 12,557             463                12,094            

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 215,947$        242,332$      (26,385)$         
Unrestricted (189,185)$       (177,153)$     (12,032)$         

Total net assets 26,762$           65,179$        (38,417)$         

Statement of Net Assets
Norway Savings Bank Arena

July 31, 2015 
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Norway Savings Bank Arena
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 July 31, 2015 

Norway
Savings
Arena

Operating revenues:
Charges for services 50,404$         

Operating expenses:
Personnel 25,738            
Supplies 481                 
Utilities 15,387            
Repairs and maintenance -                      
Rent 42,207            
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses 800                 
Other expenses 4,208              

Total operating expenses 88,821            

Operating  gain (loss) (38,417)          

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (38,417)          

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets (38,417)          

Total net assets, July 1 65,179            

Total net assets, July 31, 2015 26,762$         



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 REVENUES % OF FY 2015 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2014 BUDGET VARIANCE
  

CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  Concssions 30,000$            -$                     0.00% 30,000$            -$                     0.00% -$            
  Sign Advertisements 230,000$          23,000$                10.00% 233,225$          26,850$                11.51% (3,850)$      
  Pro Shop 8,500$              617$                    7.26% 8,500$              -$                     0.00% 617$           
  Programs 280,000$          900$                    0.32% 172,450$          225$                    0.13% 675$           
  Rental Income 398,500$          25,888$                6.50% 753,260$          22,639$                3.01% 3,249$        
  Tournaments 50,000$            -$                     0.00% 24,500$            -$                     0.00% -$            

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 997,000$          50,405$                5.06% 1,221,935$       49,714$                4.07% 691$          
  

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                     -$                     

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 997,000$          50,405$                5.06% 1,221,935$       49,714$                4.07% 691$          

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
REVENUES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through July 31, 2015 compared to July 31, 2014



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 EXPENDITURES % OF FY 2015 EXPENDITURES % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2014 BUDGET VARIANCE
 
 

  Salaries & Benefits 311,000$            25,738$                8.28% 318,446$          22,094$                6.94% 3,644$       
  Purchased Services 96,150$              4,209$                  4.38% 67,800$            2,440$                  3.60% 1,769$       
  Supplies 17,500$              481$                     2.75% 9,000$              1,889$                  20.99% (1,408)$      
  Utilities 200,200$            15,387$                7.69% 204,846$          14,565$                7.11% 822$           
  Capital Outlay 57,000$              800$                     1.40% 80,000$            -$                      0.00% 800$           
  Rent 507,000$            42,207$                8.32% 528,408$          84,414$                15.98% (42,207)$    

1,188,850$         88,822$                7.47% 1,208,500$       125,402$              10.38% (36,580)$    
  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,188,850$         88,822$                7.47% 1,208,500$       125,402$              10.38% (36,580)$    

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through July 31, 2015 compared to July 31, 2014



From: David Young
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: Great Falls TV
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 1:54:05 PM

Great Falls TV Lewiston/Auburn meeting report held at Auburn City Hall
second floor Community Meeting Room at 7:00 P.M. on Thursday, August 20, 2015.  The Auburn City
Assistant Manager was present an update of plans for re-location of the Great Falls Cable
Television was given. Phil Nadeau of the City of Lewiston did most of the talking & many of the
question were directed to him. It was the understanding to everyone in the room that GFTV had been
asked to leave the Community College as they had plans on using that space.
The meeting was taped & the public can request to view all of the meeting part on request. A tour of
the spaces selected for locating broadcast facilities, the studio, editing and programing operations, and
required support equipment within the Municipal Building.was given. One plus of having the Station at
the Auburn City Hall is that backup batteries & generator are on standby in case of loss of power from
CMP.
It was a surprise that one of the Great Falls TV's employees tender his resignation, but an exit interview
was done with the Auburn City Manager & the employee  withdrew his resignation a few days later. It is
great that we have a system in place & it works. Please note that the Great Falls TV committee is only
an advisory committee.  The only power it has it what is given it by the inter-local agreement of
Lewiston & Auburn City Councils. Since there is no inter-local agreement all powers are with the two
Cities. Another highlight of the day was that the Chair of the GFTV said he had a memo stating a City
Councilor is a non voting member. Since the committee is an "undocumented committee" with no power
I was okay with that for now.
Our next scheduled meeting is Wednesday, October 21, 5:30 P.M. at the Great Falls TV Station on
CMCC campus. 
The committee acknowledged that we might need a special meeting in the event
that Mr. Nadeau had information concerning the inter-local agreement to present
to the committee before the scheduled meeting. Two of the new GFTV had very little to say but a few
days after the meeting request some ideas be added for a special meeting to start working on a few
projects. A few whereas & therefore were stated in their emails but sorry to says someof the whereas
states were untrue. Some of the ideas will be put on the agenda for the meeting in Oct..
The committee needs this  inter-local agreement as it will spell out what our work will be.  As I am City
Councilor I am willing to meet with anyone who has ideas making GFTV better.
I just feel that we should be open with what is shared.

David Colby Young, Auburn City Councilor @ Large

Below is an unoffical meeting place where people can talk about Great Falls TV. Not sure who set it up.
https://www.facebook.com/groups/785133984938106/members?order=alphabetical

mailto:/O=CITY OF AUBURN/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID YOUNG
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov


From: Maine Running Photos
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: Next Open House for the Knight House will be Oct 10th
Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 8:22:52 AM
Attachments: 2015-2016 AHS Program.pdf

On 22 Aug 2015, the Androscoggin Historical Society hosted an open house for the Knight House &
about 40 people took a free tour of the house & shoe shop.

Next open house will be  Oct 10th see AHS Program for more information.

mailto:davidcolbyyoung@aol.com
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov



oos(.o E E; 3t, S FP


= 5 eE- ztgfrE EEe .ElT e.gE gEE FElix E:$ .n e r


t gtfiaflfi 
iE9tEgg ;gi Elpi


,i r s + rEEEg* EgEBEtEg uFE 


=


o
E
(E
l-
ct)
oL
o-


aI


:g i l;ig*fi;_f;* iE :*rE.if€ s:


IE E 
g ; EEg$EgfiEBEiiiEE:E 


giU


== 
i r -: Hie5€ 3=n'= i* P =I


ii g ; ; 
'uEga;'gEgiEEfEgTeggF


PEiE9? E f
HqF fi; E=+E : s E€ tsS!5 K G 


=r" eE-.oE ai o 5F 5=tlrJs i O c, E; g'd?>
=q@5B i ; x bE EaH5
E i F e- 5€ :EEiiO : LL -l R- \v


i\
(o
c
o
o-
o
oc
o


_c
(L


:
E
I


[rJ
IL
N


aa
c)
L
EE


o
5
tso;
b6
€8
6rn
L(Ea ;XI T;


,r :.EY OCD
-C !ot*, bB
.= frP eO -dE E? o-< z







.o


@6
-c;P iiq.=


7o.1


o_Y
G!,^c.:<
t^il
UI:
oaL:
a-f


a3


EEe -A E 9 E*reEg ;3 €? =:e: =


€fi;E:gg;-I rfiiEE$EgEEs EIHFI*.€:E:=#*:s *5*EEeeitF E=EESE.gR?;EEfi 
= 
x gia E,p gr.Frg E6o*- o,E 9-= 8F# ; s irI ;',E F -;.9 6= ;# ;',EP -


i;:ciiIIf,= 5EEfiEI.i;EFE EiI;;fi
t;t:€;a:gE lE'5E Pie;* 


=i 
r;= aa si= 


=E 
E e 3=:E i bEE s Ee=B S8 d EtrE a: 


==.,B-E E= a55E <o5; SC FdFEE a >> = o E o


.:E=*E it --E:i-eE'g;f: E f;5=f;:::
g;;ilflti=gggIggg*gg-gIicgEti:


feE $t5;3 FHg;;€;€ii* ii *3:,3 gEtg


E EE€:E sE+ 
'IIi3bg;EiEE 


[,I€Ef*Egf;
;#EEEEgfiE 5$EI$C$E€fr: frigEEiEqEE


P'


-iq + An:: tr
.:-:Pi-=!ro--h :,!9I cr't n;^!U'--


A
J!-rv-..-JE.= s E'6!h- zE =:bliN'u 5-o c
P k ^;:o- = E; 


=:E 
c{ o


I o'= Q L *;t-l!frU-)^,.^


: F'=;t 9.:
< - m \J<fi p tu__(./)_| >1>'l | ^^:IPP!lw!
ra.Y!=..=5:E: =tE: e
<;(J < < dtJ


*;aPtr p s i-gsFg:gf;:a;i:.i e$:git tferF'EF3
f;ce:g- q:ssF= g:t€E;i;E"
s_! 3E i E=:Fri, Hfi:E+g;FE
EEfi*; E'qu ;gE; ru3E EE eq,E,5 3e= e€ :t -€E; 6 i =iF d- = o,o tr


sE€EE# rEe3tq! rFg6:e a:{E
IE E; $g EiFf;85 If 3EEE# Ht€
.;'EE qF5 5E E#F;F 8Eg5*E PEFE







oos

(.o 
E

 E
; 3t, 

S
 F

P

=
 

5 eE
- ztgfrE

 E
E

e .E
l

T
 e.gE

 gE
E

 F
E

lix E
:$ .n e r

t 
gtfiaflfi iE

9tE
gg ;gi E

lpi
,i r s +

 rE
E

E
g* E

gE
B

E
tE

g uF
E

 =

oE(El-ct)
oLo-

aI

:g i l;ig*fi;_f;* iE
 :*rE

.if€ s:
IE

 E
 g ; E

E
g$E

gfiE
B

E
iiiE

E
:E

 giU

=
=

 i r -: H
ie5€ 3=

n'=
 i* 

P
 =

I

ii g ; ; 'uE
ga;'gE

giE
E

fE
gT

eggF

P
E

iE9? 
E

 
f

H
qF

 fi; 
E

=
+

E
 : 

s 
E

€ tsS
!

5 
K

 
G

 
=

r" 
eE

-.o
E

 
ai 

o 
5F

 
5=

tlrJ
s 

i 
O

 c, E
; 

g'd?>
=

q@
5

B
 i ; x bE

 E
aH

5
E

 i 
F

 e- 5€ :E
E

ii
O

 
: 

LL 
-l 

R
- 

\v

i\(ocoo-ooco_c(L

:EI

[rJ
ILN

aac)LEE

o5tso;b6
€86rn
L(E

a 
;X

I 
T

;
,r 

:.E
Y

 
O

C
D

-C
 

!ot
*, 

bB
.=

 frP
 

e
O

 -dE
 

E
? 

o-<
 

z



.o

@
6

-c;
P

 
ii

q.=

7o.1

o_Y
G

!
,^c
.:<t^il
U

I:
oaL:
a-f

a3

E
E

e -A
 E

 9 E
*reE

g ;3 €? =
:e: 

=

€fi;E
:gg;-I rfiiE

E
$E

gE
E

s E
IH

F
I*.

€:E
:=

#*:s *5*E
E

eeitF
 E

=
E

E
S

E
.gR

?;E
E

fi =
 x 

gia E
,p gr.F

rg E
6o*- 

o,
E

 9-=
 8F

# ; s 
irI 

;',E
 F

 -;.9 6=
 ;# ;',E

P
 -

i;:ciiIIf,=
 5E

E
fiE

I.i;E
F

E
 E

iI;;fi
t;t:€;a:gE

 lE
'5E

 P
ie;* =

i r;=
 aa s

i=
 =

E
 E

 e 3=
:E

 i 
bE

E
 s E

e=
B

 S
8 d E

trE
 a: 

=
=

.,B
-E

 E
=

 a55E
 <

o5; S
C

 F
dF

E
E

 a >
>

 =
 o E

 o

.:E
=

*E
 it --E

:i-eE
'g;f: E

 f;5=
f;:::

g;;ilflti=
gggIggg*gg-gIicgE

ti:

feE
 $t5;3 F

H
g;;€;€ii* ii *3:,3 gE

tg

E
 E

E
€:E

 sE
+

 'IIi3bg;E
iE

E
 [,I€E

f*E
gf;

;#E
E

E
E

gfiE
 5$E

I$C
$E

€fr: frigE
E

iE
qE

E

P
'

-iq 
+

 
A

n:: 
tr

.:-:P
i-=

!ro--h 
:

,!9I 
cr't 

n
;^!U

'--
A

J!-rv-

..-JE
.=

 s 
E

'6!h- 
zE

 =
:

bliN
'u 

5-o 
c

P
 k ^;:o- 

=
 

E
; 

=
:E

 
c{ 

o
I 

o'=
 

Q
 L *;t-l

!frU
-)^,.^

: 
F

'=
;t 

9.:
<

 
- 

m
 

\J<
fi 

p 
tu

__(./)_
| 

>
1>

'l 
| 

^^:
IP

P
!lw

!
ra.Y

!=
..=

5
:E

: =
tE

: 
e

<
;(J 

<
 <

 dtJ

*;aP
tr p s 

i-gsF
g:gf;:

a;i:.i e$:git tferF
'E

F
3

f;ce:g- q:ssF
=

 g:t€E
;i;E

"
s_! 3E

 i 
E

=
:F

ri, H
fi:E

+
g;F

E
E

E
fi*; E

'qu ;gE
; ru3E

 E
E

 eq,E
,

5 3e=
 e€ 

:t -€E
; 6 

i =
iF

 d- =
 o,o tr

sE
€E

E
# rE

e3tq! rF
g6:e a:{E

IE
 E

; $g E
iF

f;85 If 3E
E

E
# H

t€
.;'E

E
 qF

5 5E
 E

#F
;F

 8E
g5*E

 P
E

F
E


















	0  Agenda 9-8-2015
	1  Information Sheet School Budget Amendment
	1a  Notice of Amount Adopted_ USE ONLY FOR BVR TO AMEND SCHOOL
	1b  Items Additional State Funds
	1c  Budget Council Order to Amend School Bgt FY15-16 August 17
	2  Information FY2015 Program Amendment 9-2015 (2)
	2a  Information HOME Commitment 9-2015
	2b  AHA - Final Audit Report-2015
	3 Information Sheet St Doms
	3a  2015 Auburn City Council Letter - Signs
	3b  SDA Sign
	3c  SDA Holiday Festival Sign Location - Turner St
	3d  Order 64-09082015 Temp sign - St Doms
	4  Information Sheet Set date for Election
	4a  Order 65-09082015 Special Municipal Elections
	5  Minutes 8-17-2015
	6  Sept 2015 Req for Matching Funds to MITC grant
	7  Information Sheet Community Gardens 9-8-2015
	7a  MOU Community Gardens 9-8-2015
	7b  Order 66-09082015 Community Garden 9-2015
	8  Executive Session info sheet
	9  Executive Session info sheet
	10  Executive Session info sheet2
	11  final july 2015 finance report
	FY16 July Finance Rpt.pdf
	BS
	rev
	exp
	inv summary

	EMS Billing breakdown july 2015.pdf
	July 2015
	July aging

	Norway Savings Bank Arena Monthly Report- July 2015.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures


	12  Councilor Young Report - Great Falls TV
	12a  Councilor Young report 2 Next Open House for the Knight House will be Oct 10th
	12b  Councilor Young report 3 2015-2016 AHS Program
	12c  Councilor Walkers Report

